SOFTBALL NEWS (cont.)
Next Week's Schedule

Friday July 30th - Shift #3 vs. Shift #4Struct.

Sunday Aug. 1st. - T.M. vs. Shift #1
Monday Aug. 2nd. - Shift #2 vs. Shift #4
Struct.

Wednesday Aug.4th- Salary vs. Shift #2
Friday August 6th -T.-M. vs. Shift #4Struct.

This week's schedule should practically tell the story as far as who will be in the playoffs is concerned.

0-0-0

SOFTBALL BRIEFS

The postponed game of Monday, June 21st between Salary and Townsite - Maintenance will be held at 1:30 p.m. Saturday July 31st, thanks to the Minor Baseball League who are giving up their practise time.

At the end of the season's schedule, which is presently set at Monday, August 9th, all the attendance tickets in the drum will be destroyed. Commencing with the first semi-playoff game (Wednesday August 11th), an attendance winner at each game will be declared. If after two minutes, the first number called does not claim a winner, further tickets will be drawn until time a winner is declared. After the declaration of a winner at each semi-playoff and final games, the remaining tickets will be destroyed. TICKETS WILL BE GOOD ONLY AT TIME OF ISSUE AT ALL SEMI-FINAL AND FINAL GAMES.

Two all-star teams will be picked from our six-team league for an exhibition game with the entire proceeds to be presented to the Minor Baseball League of the Terrace Bay Baseball Association. Time and date to be announded in a subsequent issue of the News.

Softball players are requested to mark Friday, September 3rd for their Annual Windup which will be held in the Auditorium of the Continuation School. The Wind-up is intended to be a Cabaret Style Dance with lunch. Further particulars will be made public as reports come in.

0-0-0

BASEBALL NEWS

TERRACE BAY WIN TWICE

Last Thursday July 22 Terrace Bay beat Marathon again in Marathon by a score of 13 - 4.

(cont. on next col.)

BASEBALL NEWS (cont.)

Paul Cavanaugh pitched lovely ball as the held Marathon hitless for 6 innings.

The spell was broken when Marathon got 3 hits, in the seventh. Except for Cavanaugh's pitching there was nothing much spectacular about this game.

On Saturday July 24th Terrace beat Heron Bay 6 to 2. Cavanaugh pitched again

with Schritt catching.

The outstanding plays were a lovely hit by Krahn which was labelled for a homer. The ball hit the trees and bounced back making it easy to field and Krahn was held to a 2 bagger.

Ferguson of Terrace Bay did the same. He got a beautiful hit that hit the rink boards and he was robbed by only getting two.

Next Games - Thursday July 29th. 6:15 p.m. Terrace Bay vs Heron Bay at Marathon.

Saturday, July 31 - 6:15 p.m. Terrace Bay vs. Marathon-at Terrace Bay.

Terrace Bay are on the top of the heap in this 3 team league with 7 Wins 1 tie - 1 loss.

There are 3 games left in the regular schedule.
Playoffs

The second and third team will play a sudden death game for the right to meet Terrace Bay in a 3 out of 5 final series for the league championship.

It is likely that the winners of the semi final sudden death play off will be allowed to pick 2 players from the defeated team. So the play off series should be good ball. Exhibition Game

Fort William East Ends have indicated that they will come to Terrace for an exhibition game.

Watch the News for date and time.

0-0-0

LET'S PLAY GOLF

A very cordial invitation has been received from the Peninsular Golf Club at Marathon for Terrace Bay Golfers to participate in a Nassau Tournament on Saturday afternoon August 7th.

This is the kind of tournament that's good for every kind of golfer from "duffer" to Ben Hogan. It's simply a matter of playing golf with somebody else in your own class.

(cont. on page 8)